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EXCHANGE OF LETTERS (JANUARY 31, FEBRUARY 1, 1947) BE-
TWEEN CANADA AND THE UNITED KINGDOM CONSTITUTING
AN AGREEMENT CONCERNING THE GRANT TO AIRLINES OF
TRAFFIC RIGHTS IN FIJI AND CANTON ISLAND.

I

The Secretary of State for Dominions Affairs
to the High Commussioner for Canada

Domintons OFFice
Lonpon, 31st January, 1947.

My Drar Hicu CoMMISSIONER,

4 His Majesty’s Government in the United Kingdom have had under
HQIIS‘I*dgr‘a‘ti-on the question of the grant of traffic rights in Fiji and Canton Island
A Itish Commonwealth Pacific Airlines (in which the Governments of
UStralia, New Zealand and the United Kingdom will participate) and to
Oran‘s-o_anada Airlines, the airline designated by the Government of Canada to
fate in parallel with British Commonwealth Pacific Airlines on the Trans-
acific air route.

o As regards the grant of rights at Canton, the United Kingdom Government
o Wider that, paragraph IV of the Exchange of Notes of April 6, 1939 between
tages o nment of the United Kingdom and the Government of the United

A des of America regarding the administration of the islands of Canton and
Bﬁtﬁl“bm‘y, by placing no limitations of ‘the rights which may be exercised by

amtsh Commonwealth or United States air services at, Canton Island, is sufficient,
ng fant for their exercising all five Freedoms when using the Island, and that

UWther provision for ensuring this right is required.

%ns_'l‘he United Kingdom Government propose shortly to tramsmit for the
agreld'eratlon of the Governments of Canada, Australra_ ‘and New Zealand, draft

nc,fm?mts covering the grant of traffic rights in Fiji. Since, however, the
Goy Usion of thege agreements may take some little time, the United Kingdom
is - ment would be pleased, as an interim measure until a bilateral agreement
o anclu-d*ﬂL to accord to an airline designated by the Government, of Canada
) Aumu e Vancouver via San Francisco, Honolulu, Canton, Fiji and a point,
In Fi,.stl_’ah-a or 4 point in New Zealand, third, fourth and fifth freedom rights
r%eh;ﬁ ' accordance with, and subject to the observance of the Agreement
gy Y concluded between the Governments of Canada and Australia. This
ngegememb would be on the understanding that, in return, the Canadian
Airli;n ment woyld be prepared to grant to British Commonwealth Pacific

*® the same rights in Vancouver and on the same conditions.

%atlél-t hese Proposals are acceptable to the Government of Canada, I suggest
&greemls letter and your reply should be regarded as constituting a temporary
Pending the conclusion of the long term agreement referred to above,

Sincerely yours,
ADDISON.
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II

; The High Commissioner for Canada
to the Secretary of State for Dominions Affairs

Orrice or THE Hica CoMMISSIONER FOR CANADA

Lownpon, 1st February, 1947.

My DEAR SECRETARY OF STATE,

In reply to your letter of 31st January concerning the grant of tra»ﬂig
rights in Fiji and Canton Island to British Commonwealth Pacific Airlines ﬂf;f

Trans-Canada Airlines, I am happy to inform you that the Government
Canada are ready to make (with the Government of the United Kingdom) 1;
interim agreement along the lines proposed in your third paragraph. hld
agreement will last until a long-term bilateral agreement is concluded @n
will effect an immediate exchange of full traffic rights with regard to the two At
1slands of Canton and Fiji, as intimated in my letter of 30th November, 1946 i
that time, it was proposed that the five Freedoms at Canton Island and Fd
should be’ granted to Trans-Canada Airlines as the designated airline of Caﬂﬁbe
for the Pacific Service, and that the five Freedoms at Vancouver should e
granted to British Commonwealth Pacific Airlines as the designated airline 0 b
United Kingdom in respect of Canton Island and Fiji.

d 2

This letter and your letter of 31st January shall therefore be regau‘de g
constituting such & temporary agreement pending the conclusion of the 1072
term agreement.

Yours sincerely,

N. A. ROBERTSON.




